

## **ADV PART 2 BROCHURE**

# Roble, Belko and Company

1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

> Ph: 724-935-4990 Fax: 724-935-4999

www.roblebelko.com

March 18, 2024

This brochure provides information about the qualifications and business practices of Roble, Belko and Company (referred to herein as "Roble," "us" and/or "we"). If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact us at 724-935-4990. The information in this brochure has not been approved or verified by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") or by any state securities authority.

Roble, Belko and Company is a registered investment advisor with the SEC. Registration with the SEC does not imply a certain level of skill or training.

A copy of this brochure is available free of charge by contacting us at 724-935-4990. Additional information about Roble also is available on the SEC's website at <a href="https://www.adviserinfo.sec.gov">www.adviserinfo.sec.gov</a>.

# **Material Changes**

This brochure, dated March 18, 2024, is Roble's annual updating amendment. There are no material changes included in this Brochure. Any future material changes will be disclosed under this heading.

Roble's last annual update was March 20, 2023. There have been no material changes since the last update.

# **Table of Contents**

Item Number Item		
1.	Cover Page	1
2.	Material Changes	2
3.	Table of Contents	3
4.	Advisory Business	4
5.	Fees and Compensation	5
6.	Performance-Based Fees and	7
	Side-By-Side Management	
7.	Types of Clients	7
8.	Methods of Analysis, Investment	7
	Strategies and Risk of Loss	
9.	Disciplinary Information	16
10.	Other Financial Industry Activities and	16
	Affiliations	
11.	Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in	17
	Client Transactions and Personal Trading	
12.	Brokerage Practices	20
13.	Review of Accounts	22
14.	Client Referrals and Other Compensation	23
15.	Custody	23
16.	Investment Discretion	24
17.	Voting Client Securities	24
18.	Financial Information	25

### **Advisory Business**

Roble has been in the investment advisory business since 2000, with the principal owners being Roger W. Roble and William T. Belko. Over time our business has gravitated toward providing our clients with holistic wealth management consisting of asset allocation and portfolio management, retirement planning, and philanthropic planning, all as described below.

### Asset Allocation & Portfolio Management:

Roble provides comprehensive advice to clients with regard to asset mix, investment style mix, and individual security selection for investment purposes. Roble manages accounts on a discretionary basis. For taxable clients, significant considerations are given to the tax consequences of investment decisions and efforts will be made to achieve favorable after-tax returns. The asset mix decision for each client is based upon their needs and risk tolerance. In addition, Roble evaluates long-term historical relationships between various asset classes and the current nature of the capital markets. Asset allocation will be strategic with periodic deviations from long-term allocation targets when comparisons between the markets justify such deviation in Roble's judgment.

Unless a client's investment advisory agreement provides otherwise, Roble will broadly diversify the portfolios of each client. The core equity portfolio will consist of the securities of higher quality, larger capitalized domestic companies. Additional equity styles may include securities of smaller capitalized companies and/or international equity securities. Fixed income styles may include taxable and tax exempt securities. Roble will evaluate the maturity of fixed income securities against the needs of each client. Roble will normally use investment grade fixed income securities. Roble may also execute non-traditional strategies such as short sales, margin transactions, and options (both purchases and sales) for specific client circumstances. These strategies may be used for risk management, tax management, or income enhancement. Because these investment strategies involve certain additional degrees of risk, they will only be recommended when consistent with the clients stated tolerance for risk.

Risk management is inherent to the investment process at Roble. As a result, Roble has developed an internal database system which assists with diagnostics on the investment portfolios. All accounts are subject to a regular and ongoing review to assure conformity with client objectives and investment guidelines. Accounts are reviewed in light of emerging trends and developments as well as market volatility. In addition, changes in a client's investment objectives or financial situation may trigger a review.

### Retirement Planning:

Roble assists clients with retirement planning as an instrumental component of its wealth management services. Roble utilizes retirement optimizer software to assist us in our provision of retirement planning services.

### Philanthropic Planning:

Clients often look for ways to "give back," and seek our help in finding the most efficient ways to do so. To accommodate clients with such objectives, Roble has developed relationships with custodian provided donor advised funds or similar services provided by community or private foundations. In such cases, Roble endeavors to manage the investment portfolio per the charitable objectives laid out by the client.

### Other Advisory Services:

Roble may also provide other advisory services to clients. For example, a client may need a hedge for single stock exposure which we can manage on their behalf. Or, there may be a need for a comprehensive asset/liability management system which can then be incorporated into the client's process. Additionally, we may provide clients with investment consulting and oversight of their financial exposure.

## Additional Information Regarding Our Advisory Services:

Roble provides advisory services based on each client's particular needs. Clients who have engaged Roble to provide advisory services on a discretionary basis (per the terms of their investment advisory agreements) may impose investment restrictions via written "investment guidelines."

As of December 31, 2023, Roble had \$953,191,860 of assets under management, all on a discretionary basis via our investment advisory agreements. Additionally, Roble had \$98,131,179 of assets under advisement.

### **Fees and Compensation**

### Wealth Management:

Listed below is a schedule of Roble's management fees. In some circumstances, such as those involving assets over \$25 million, fees will be negotiable. These services may include nonrecurring advice such as hedging and asset allocation. Roble's management fees are exclusive of other fees particular to a client's individual holdings (e.g. mutual fund fees).

Account Assets	Annual Rate
\$3.0 to \$10 Million	0.75%
Next \$15 Million	0.60%
Over \$25 Million	*Fees negotiable*

Generally, Roble's minimum account size is \$3 million, but Roble may use its discretion to accept lesser amounts. Roble often also aggregates related accounts for purposes of meeting this minimum as well as for reaching breakpoints in the fee schedule. For accounts having less than \$3 million, fees will be negotiated between Roble and the client, subject to a minimum fee ranging from \$5k to \$20k. Minimum fees are based on several factors which may include but are not limited to, nature and complexity of the prospective client and potential for future business.

The frequency of these fee payments will be quarterly and payable in arrears, based on the month-end market value of the subject quarterly billing period. Typically, these fees are deducted from the client's investment account. In some cases, the client prefers to be billed directly and if so, Roble will take direct payment instead.

### Other Advisory Services:

Roble provides other advisory services on a limited basis to clients at either an asset-based fee or a fixed annual fee, generally ranging from \$5k to \$200k depending on the nature and complexity of each client's circumstances and upon mutual agreement with the client. These fees may be negotiable under certain circumstances. The frequency of these fee payments will be quarterly and payable in arrears, based on the month end notional value of the subject quarterly billing period, or based on some predetermined fixed fee.

#### General Information:

Fees and account minimums are negotiable at Roble's discretion.

A client has the right to terminate its Investment Advisory Agreement with Roble without penalty within five business days after entering into the agreement. Thereafter, generally, the Investment Advisory Agreement may be canceled at any time, by either party, for any reason upon receipt of written notice (or as otherwise specified in the agreement). In the event that advisory services are provided for less than a full calendar quarter, fees will be calculated on a pro rata basis for that quarter.

As with other investment accounts, clients will incur fees and expenses, other than our investment advisory fees, when we manage a client's assets. Clients will incur brokerage costs, other transaction costs and other related costs and expenses such as brokerage commissions, mark-ups, mark-downs and other amounts included in the price of a security, custodian fees, administrative fees, interest charges, odd-lot differentials, transfer taxes, wire transfer fees, and exchange and SEC fees. Additionally, when Roble invests a client account in mutual funds, in addition to Roble's advisory fee, the client's account will incur the ordinary fees and expenses charged by mutual funds to their shareholders. These fees and expenses are described in each fund's prospectus, and will generally include a management fee and transfer agent fees and may include distribution fees, shareholder servicing fees, mailing and printing expenses, recordkeeping fees,

networking fees and other fees and expenses. If the fund also imposes sales charges, a client may pay an initial or deferred sales charge. A client could invest in a mutual fund directly, without the services of Roble. In that case, the client would not receive the services provided by Roble which are designed, among other things, to assist the client in determining which mutual fund or funds are most appropriate to each client's financial condition and objectives. Accordingly, the client should review both the fees charged by the funds and the fees charged by Roble to fully understand the total amount of fees to be paid by the client and to thereby evaluate the advisory services being provided.

Roble and its supervised persons do not accept compensation for the sale of securities or other investment products, nor do they accept asset-based sales charges or service fees from the sale of mutual funds.

Please refer to "Brokerage Practices" in this brochure for a discussion of Roble's brokerage practices, including factors that we consider when selecting brokers and dealers for client transactions.

# Performance-Based Fees and Side-By-Side Management

Roble does not charge any performance-based fees (i.e. fees based on a share of capital gains or capital appreciation of the assets of a client).

## **Types of Clients**

Roble provides advisory services to various types of clients, such as individuals, trusts, corporations, pension/profit sharing plans, and charitable organizations. Generally, Roble's minimum account size is \$3 million, but Roble may use its discretion to accept lesser amounts. Roble often also aggregates related accounts for purposes of meeting this minimum as well as for reaching breakpoints in the fee schedule.

### Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss

Roble takes an approach to investing that is tailored to each client's unique set of circumstances. For each client, the firm uses a multi-step process to construct and maintain investment portfolios.

### Asset Allocation:

When on-boarding a new client, we discuss with the client the client's investment objectives, risk tolerance, cash flow needs, and current tax situation. This discussion informs our preparation of an appropriate investment plan for the client. With a focus on the client's long-term objectives, we select strategic asset class ranges, as described below. Though an investment strategy is ultimately tailored to each client's particular

circumstances, the range of strategic asset allocation strategies generally falls into three categories: capital preservation, balanced and growth, all as described below.

### Capital Preservation Allocation Strategy

This strategy is for clients who are at the stage of their lives where they are reliant on portfolio income, and therefore the asset allocation strategy is driven by the client's cash flow and liquidity needs. As a result, fixed income assets will make up the largest part of the asset allocation, generally between 40% and 70% of the portfolio when including cash. The equity allocation will be far less, generally in the range of 20% to 40%, while alternative assets make up the remainder of the asset allocation at 5% to 25% of the portfolio.

## Balanced Allocation Strategy

This strategy is for clients who are not reliant on income from the portfolio, as they have a longer time horizon and/or they are still earning income to cover their living expenses. As such, the equity allocation is greater than above, generally in the range of 40% to 60%. Given the modest risk tolerance of these clients, the fixed income allocation is still relatively significant in the 20% to 50% range, while alternative assets make up the remainder of the asset allocation at 5% to 25% of the portfolio.

### Growth Allocation Strategy

This strategy is for clients who typically have a significantly longer time horizon and/or a much higher risk tolerance than others. As such, the equity allocation is even larger than the strategies detailed above, generally in the range of 50% to 70%. Given the much higher risk tolerance of these clients, the fixed income allocation is not as significant in the 15% to 35% range, while alternative assets make up the remainder of the asset allocation at 5% to 25% of the portfolio.

While our clients' strategies typically fall into one of the three asset allocation categories set forth above, some client circumstances dictate an investment strategy outside of the range of strategies mentioned above.

Once we have selected an asset allocation strategy that is appropriate for a client's circumstances, investment guidelines and benchmarks are then established with target ranges for the three major asset categories (equity, fixed income and alternative assets). Benchmarks are created using the approximate midpoint of the asset class ranges, using industry accepted market indices. Once the guidelines are agreed upon, Roble will analyze the existing legacy portfolio and determine the best approach to transition to the new asset mix and investment targets.

As noted above, Roble will construct an account using three asset categories —equity, fixed income, and alternative assets — in proportions appropriate for the selected allocation strategy. The following provides additional detail on the types of investments Roble may select for an account in each of the three asset categories.

### Equity Investments

Equity investments may include common stock, options, and limited partnerships.

### Fixed Income Investments

Fixed income investments may include taxable securities (e.g. treasuries, agencies, corporates, and asset backeds), convertible securities, and tax advantaged securities (e.g. municipal bonds and preferred stock).

### Alternative Asset Investments

Alternative assets are non-traditional investments in which their long run returns are not expected to be highly correlated with the traditional stock and bond markets. Investments in this category may include common stock, debt instruments, limited partnerships, direct investments with specialty investment managers, hedge funds, fund of funds, private equity, oil/gas and natural resources, REITS, gold, precious metals and other commodities.

Note that in addition to making direct investments, Roble often also invests in mutual funds, exchange-traded funds and closed-end funds that themselves invest in equity, fixed income or alternative assets, in order to gain exposure to any of the three asset categories. Further, to the extent consistent with a client's investment strategy, Roble often keeps a portion of a client account invested in "cash" (money market mutual funds, commingled funds, and/or money market securities).

Occasionally, Roble uses hedging instruments and strategies to reduce risk or to facilitate tax management. These hedging strategies may use option contracts (puts and calls) or the short selling of individual securities.

Though wealth management and top-down asset allocation are the predominant part of our investment service offering, from time to time there are clients who desire to have more targeted strategies to specific asset classes, such as equity or fixed income, or desire our help with hedging their existing portfolio exposures through a hedging program. Under the right circumstances, we will accommodate these clients with a strategy specifically tailored to their needs.

# **Investment Strategy and Process:**

Roble follows a "core/satellite" investment approach with regards to a client's overall asset allocation. Core holdings are usually passive or indexed investments that will often track a broad market index. These investments tend to be very transparent, have low underlying costs, and are relatively tax efficient. Satellite holdings tend to be either more narrowly focused, sector specific, or actively managed. These investments are usually opportunistic in nature as they are often used to implement a particular bias or tilt that Roble's investment team believes will add value over and above the broad market indices.

#### Risks:

In our asset allocation strategy, we recommend and implement a strategic asset mix that seeks to accomplish a client's long run investment objectives. In the process of attempting to meet these objectives, there are risks inherent to investing in capital markets that we will attempt to mitigate through diversification. You should be aware of the following risks attendant to our investment program:

General risks: Investing in securities involves risk of loss that you should be prepared to bear. We do not guarantee or represent that our investment program will be successful. Our past results are not necessarily indicative of our future performance and our investment results will vary over time. We cannot assure you that our investments of your money will be profitable, and in fact, you could incur substantial losses. Your investments with us are not a bank deposit and are not insured or guaranteed by the FDIC or any other government agency.

Mutual Fund and Closed End Fund Risk: These funds face risks based on the investments they hold. For example, a bond fund will face interest rate and income risks. These funds also face manager risk, which is the risk that an actively managed fund's investment adviser will fail to execute the fund's investment strategy effectively resulting in the failure of its stated objectives.

Collective Fund Risk: Collective funds are not registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (1940 Act) and therefore are not subject to certain diversification and investment restrictions that are imposed by the 1940 Act and the tax laws applicable to mutual funds.

Private Equity Fund and Hedge Fund Risk: Investments in hedge funds and private equity funds are subject to high fluctuations in value. For this reason, a longer investment horizon and corresponding risk tolerance and capacity are ideal prior to investment. Hedge funds and private equity funds are subject to fewer regulatory restrictions than mutual funds and therefore can entail risks that are difficult to capture using standard risk measurements.

Exchange Traded Fund Risk: An investment in an exchange-traded fund (ETF) generally presents the same primary risks as an investment in a conventional fund (i.e., one that is not exchange traded) that has the same investment objectives, strategies, and policies. The price of an ETF can fluctuate up or down, and you could lose money investing in an ETF if the prices of the securities owned by the ETF go down. In addition, ETFs may be subject to the following risks that do not apply to conventional funds: (i) the market price of an ETF's shares may trade above or below their net asset value; (ii) an active trading market for an ETF's shares may not develop or be maintained; or (iii) trading of an ETF's shares may be halted if the listing exchange's officials deem such action appropriate, the shares are delisted from the exchange, or the activation of market-wide "circuit breakers" (which are tied to large decreases in stock prices) halts stock trading generally.

Risks Associated with Equity Investments: Risks associated with equity investments include stock market risks, sector risks, liquidity risks, risks related to investing for growth and investing for value, risks related to company size, currency risk, risks of investing in foreign securities, leverage risks and credit risk, all as described below.

Stock Market Risk – the value of equity securities in a client account will rise and fall. These fluctuations could be a sustained trend or drastic movement.

Sector Risk – Certain sectors may underperform other sectors or the market as a whole. If Roble allocates more of a client's account to a particular sector, the account's performance will be more susceptible to any economic, business or other developments which generally affect that sector.

Liquidity Risks - Trading opportunities are more limited for equity securities that are not widely held. This may make it more difficult to sell or buy a security at a favorable price or time. Liquidity risk also refers to the possibility that we may not be able to sell a security or close out a derivative contract held in an account when we want to. If this happens, the account will be required to continue to hold the security or keep the position open, and the account could incur losses.

Risks Related to Investing for Growth - Due to their relatively high valuations, growth stocks are typically more volatile than value stocks. For instance, the price of a growth stock may experience a larger decline on a forecast of lower earnings, a negative fundamental development, or an adverse market development. Further, growth stocks may not pay dividends or may pay lower dividends than value stocks. This means they depend more on price changes for returns and may be more adversely affected in a down market compared to value stocks that pay higher dividends.

Risks Related to Investing for Value - Due to their relatively low valuations, value stocks are typically less volatile than growth stocks. For instance, the price of a value stock may experience a smaller increase on a forecast of higher earnings, a positive fundamental development, or positive market development. Further, value stocks tend to have higher dividends than growth stocks. This means they depend less on price changes for returns and may lag behind growth stocks in an up market.

Risks Related to Company Size - Generally, the smaller the market capitalization of a company, the fewer the number of shares traded daily, the less liquid its stock and the more volatile its price. Companies with smaller market capitalizations also tend to have unproven track records, a

limited product or service base and limited access to capital. These factors also increase risks and make these companies more likely to fail than companies with larger market capitalizations.

Currency Risks - Exchange rates for currencies fluctuate daily. Securities traded in foreign markets tend to be more volatile than securities traded exclusively in the U.S.

Risk of Investing in Foreign Securities - Foreign securities pose additional risks because foreign economic or political conditions may be less favorable than those of the United States. Securities in foreign markets may also be subject to taxation policies that reduce returns for U.S. investors. Foreign companies may not provide information (including financial statements) as frequently or to as great an extent as companies in the United States. Foreign companies may also receive less coverage than United States companies by market analysts and the financial press. In addition, foreign countries may lack uniform accounting, auditing and financial reporting standards or regulatory requirements comparable to those applicable to U.S. companies.

Leverage Risks - Leverage risk is created when an investment, which includes, for example, an investment in a derivative contract, exposes the account to a level of risk that exceeds the amount invested. Changes in the value of such an investment magnify the account's risk of loss and potential for gain.

Credit Risks - Credit risk includes the possibility that a party to a transaction involving the account will fail to meet its obligations. This could cause the account to lose the benefit of the transaction or prevent us from selling or buying other securities to implement the account's investment strategy.

Risks Associated with Fixed Income Investments: Risks associated with fixed income investments include interest rate risk, credit risk, call risk, prepayment risk, liquidity risk, risk associated related to non-investment grade securities or junk bonds, risks related to foreign investing; leverage risk and tax risk, all as described below.

Interest Rate Risks - Prices of fixed-income securities (including tax-exempt securities) rise and fall in response to changes in the interest rate paid by similar securities. Generally, when interest rates rise, prices of fixed-income securities fall. However, market factors, such as the demand for particular fixed-income securities (including tax-exempt securities), may cause the price of certain fixed-income securities to fall while the prices of other securities rise or remain unchanged. Interest rate changes have a greater effect on the price of fixed-income securities with longer

durations. Duration measures the price sensitivity of a fixed-income security to changes in interest rates.

Credit Risks -Credit risk is the possibility that an issuer will default on a security by failing to pay interest or principal when due. Non-investment grade securities generally have a higher default risk than investment-grade securities. If an issuer defaults, an account holding that issuer's debt will lose money.

Call Risks - Call risk is the possibility that an issuer may redeem a fixed-income security (including a tax-exempt security) before maturity (a call) at a price below or above its current market price. An increase in the likelihood of a call may reduce the security's price. If a fixed-income security is called, an account holding that security may have to reinvest the proceeds in other fixed-income securities with lower interest rates, higher credit risks, or other less favorable characteristics.

Prepayment Risks - Unlike traditional fixed-income securities (including tax-exempt securities), which pay a fixed rate of interest until maturity (when the entire principal amount is due), payments on mortgage-backed securities include both interest and a partial payment of principal. Partial payment of principal may be comprised of scheduled principal payments as well as unscheduled payments from the voluntary prepayment refinancing, or foreclosure of the underlying loans. These unscheduled prepayments of principal create risks can adversely affect an account holding mortgage-backed securities. Like mortgage-backed securities, asset-backed securities (including fixed-income or tax-exempt securities that are pooled or collateralized) may be subject to prepayment risks and the possibility that interest and other payments may not be made. Such investments also may be subject to interest rate, credit and other risks.

Liquidity Risks - Trading opportunities are more limited for fixed-income securities (including tax-exempt securities) that have not received any credit ratings, have received any credit ratings below investment-grade or are not widely held. Trading opportunities are also more limited for CMOs that have complex terms or that are not widely held. This may make it more difficult to sell or buy a security at a favorable price or time. Consequently, an account holding such a security may have to accept a lower price to sell the security, sell other securities to raise cash or give up an investment opportunity, any of which could have a negative effect on the account's performance.

Risks Associated with Noninvestment-Grade Securities - Securities rated below investment-grade, also known as junk bonds, generally entail greater credit and liquidity risks than investment-grade securities. For example, their prices are more volatile, economic downturns and financial setbacks may affect their prices more negatively, and their trading market may be more limited.

Risks of Foreign Investing - Foreign securities pose additional risks because foreign economic or political conditions may be less favorable than those of the United States. Securities in foreign markets may also be subject to taxation policies that reduce returns for U.S. investors.

Tax Risks - Changes or proposed changes in federal or state tax laws may cause the prices of tax-exempt securities to fall and/or may affect the tax-exempt status of the securities in which an account invests.

### Additional Risks:

Short Selling Risk - A short sale in an account involves borrowing securities from a lender which are then sold in the open market. At a future date, the securities are repurchased by the account and returned to the lender. While the securities are borrowed, the proceeds from the sale are deposited with the lender and the account pays interest to the lender. If the value of the securities declines between the time that an account borrows the securities and the time it repurchases and returns the securities to the lender, the account makes a profit on the difference (less any interest an account is required to pay the lender). Short selling involves risk. There is no assurance that securities will decline in value during the period of the short sale and make a profit for an account. Securities sold short may instead appreciate in value creating a loss for an account. An account also may experience difficulties repurchasing and returning the borrowed securities if a liquid market for the securities does not exist. The lender may also recall borrowed securities at any time. The lender from whom an account has borrowed securities may go bankrupt and an account may lose the collateral it has deposited with the lender.

Options - The purchase or sale of an option involves the payment or receipt of a premium by an account and the corresponding right or obligation, as the case may be, to either purchase or sell the underlying security, commodity or other instrument for a specific price at a certain time or during a certain period. If the underlying instrument does not change price in the manner expected, the account could lose its premium. Selling options involves potentially greater risk because an account is exposed to the extent of the actual price movement in the underlying security rather than only the premium payment received (which could result in a potentially unlimited loss). Over-the-counter options also involve counterparty solvency risk. Purchasing put and call options, as well as writing such options, are highly specialized activities and entail greater than ordinary investment risks, especially when such options are not used as a hedge or are uncovered. Because option premiums paid or

received by an account will be small in relation to the market value of the investments underlying the options, buying and selling put and call options can result in large amounts of leverage.

Derivatives risk - A small investment in derivatives could have a potentially large impact on your account's performance. The use of derivatives involves risks different from, or possibly greater than, the risks associated with investing directly in securities and other traditional investments. Derivatives can be highly volatile, illiquid and difficult to value, and there is the risk that changes in the value of a derivative you hold will not correlate with the underlying instruments. Derivative instruments also involve the risk that a loss may be sustained as a result of the failure of the counterparty to the derivative instruments to make required payments or otherwise comply with the derivative instruments' terms. There is also the risk that derivative contracts may be erroneously priced or improperly valued and, as a result, increased cash payments may need to be made to the counterparty. Certain types of derivatives involve greater risks than the underlying obligations because, in addition to general market risks, they are subject to illiquidity risk, counterparty risk and credit risk. Additionally, some derivatives involve economic leverage, which could increase the volatility of these investments as they may fluctuate in value more than the underlying instrument. We may be required to segregate liquid assets in connection with the purchase of derivative instruments.

Commodities - Commodities trading is a speculative activity. Prices of commodities are affected by factors such as cyclical economic conditions, political events and monetary policies of various countries. Therefore, prices of oil, gas, gold and other precious or base metals and minerals may fluctuate sharply over short periods of time due to changes in inflation or expectations regarding inflation in various countries, the availability of supplies of metals and minerals, changes in industrial and commercial demand, metal and mineral sales by governments, central banks or international agencies, investment speculation, monetary and other economic policies of various governments and government restrictions on private ownership of certain commodities.

REITs- there is the chance that the share price of REITs will decline because of adverse developments affecting the real estate industry and real property values. REITs are also subject to interest rate risk.

The achievement of the agreed-upon investment goals for any client depends, in part, on our ability to allocate effectively a client's assets among equities, fixed income and alternatives. There can be no assurance that the actual allocations will be effective in achieving a client's investment goals.

## **Disciplinary Information**

From October, 1988, to September, 2002, William T. Belko, one of the principals at Roble, worked at Advanced Investment Management, Inc. ("AIM"), an investment advisory firm that is not affiliated with Roble. In 2002, Mr. Belko became aware of certain unauthorized trades executed by AIM's president, whom he confronted. When the problem was not addressed, Mr. Belko resigned and alerted AIM's counsel. Although Mr. Belko did not participate in these transactions, the SEC concluded that he should have disclosed them to clients. Without admitting or denying these allegations, Mr. Belko consented to a cease and desist order, a suspension and payment of a civil money penalty. For more information, please see In the Matter of William T. Belko located at <a href="http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/33-8564.pdf">http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/33-8564.pdf</a>.

## **Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations**

Neither Roble nor any of its management persons:

- are registered, or have an application pending to register, as a broker-dealer or a registered representative of a broker-dealer;
- are registered, or have an application pending to register, as a futures commission merchant, commodity pool operator, a commodity trading advisor, or an associated person of the foregoing entities.

To the extent that Roble and/or our management persons have relationships or arrangements with any of the categories of persons below, these relationships/arrangements are not material to our advisory business (unless otherwise disclosed elsewhere in this brochure):

- broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer, or government securities dealer or broker
- investment company or other pooled investment vehicle (including a mutual fund, closed-end investment company, unit investment trust, private investment company or "hedge fund," and offshore fund)
- other investment adviser or financial planner
- futures commission merchant, commodity pool operator, or commodity trading advisor
- banking or thrift institution
- accountant or accounting firm
- lawyer or law firm

- insurance company or agency
- pension consultant
- real estate broker or dealer
- sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships.

While Roble may recommend or select other managers for our clients from time to time, we do not receive compensation from those managers for doing so.

As of June 2020, Roger Roble is a member of the Independent Review Committee of the Investment Funds for Vanguard Investments Canada. As a member of this committee, Mr. Roble does not obtain information or have oversight of potential or upcoming trades in these funds. Furthermore, Roble does not receive compensation based on client investment in these funds. Roble does not invest in Vanguard Canada Investment Funds, however the managers for the Canadian funds may overlap with the U.S. based funds. Mr. Roble does receive compensation as a member of this committee, which is viewed as a conflict of interest as we invest in U.S. based Vanguard funds.

# Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading

Roble has a Code of Ethics which sets high standards for ethical business conduct and applies to all employees of Roble ("Employees"). Although the Code does permit Employees to trade in securities for their own accounts, including those that could be recommended to clients, it contains significant safeguards to mitigate conflicts and otherwise protect clients from abuses. Principal among such safeguards is the requirement to obtain prior approval of, and to report, certain types of transactions. Among other things, our Code of Ethics also contains certain restrictions on insider trading, requires that Employees preserve the confidentiality of customer information, requires disclosure of conflicts that could be expected to interfere with an Employee's ability to make objective recommendations, requires disclosure of any additional compensation arrangements, and mandates fair dealing with all clients and prospects in connection with investment recommendations and actions.

### Personal Trading:

Roble Employees may buy or sell securities identical to or different than those recommended to clients for their personal accounts. In addition, any Employee may have an interest or position in a certain security(ies) which may also be recommended to a client. These practices can create actual or potential conflicts for us and/or our Employees. An example of such a conflict would be where an Employee makes a personal investment in a thinly-traded security and would then be benefitted by a subsequent, and relatively large, client investment in that same security, which could drive up the value of that security. Another example would be where an Employee, with knowledge that a client will sell a given security on a given day, liquidates their personal

investment in that security in advance of the sale of the client positions so that the client's sale transaction would not drive the value of the security down at a time when the Employee still owned the security. Because these potential conflicts exist, Roble's policies prohibit Employees from purchasing or selling any security prior to a transaction(s) being implemented for an advisory account, and therefore, prevent such employees from benefiting from transactions placed on behalf of advisory accounts. Further, we have policies and procedures in place that are reasonably designed to treat clients fairly and prevent clients from being systematically disfavored or disadvantaged.

Our Code requires, among other things, all employees to report their personal holdings on an initial and annual basis, to report their personal transactions on a quarterly basis, to obtain pre-approval for any personal investments in initial public offerings and private offerings, and to have duplicate personal brokerage statements sent to Roble. These submissions are timely reviewed and trades are reversed if they are inconsistent with Roble's obligations to its clients. A copy of Roble's Code of Ethics will be provided to clients and prospective clients upon request.

Our Code also specifies penalties for violations of the Code by Employees.

Remedies for violations of policies: Roble's Code specifies that a violation of the Code may result in penalties which vary in degree, as determined by Roble's Chief Compliance Officer, and may include reprimand, suspension or termination of employment. Our procedures specify that the Chief Compliance Officer will regularly review the periodic reports that are submitted by each Employee. These procedures also specify that the Chief Compliance Officer will review Employee trading with the Investment Review Committee (comprised of Roble's principals) in instances where an Employee has traded in close proximity to a trade in the same security for one or more client accounts, in order to obtain a recommendation as to a given trade or trades should subject the Employee to penalties. If an Employee subject to review is a member of the Investment Review Committee, that Employee will not be permitted to participate in this review. The Investment Review Committee will review the trading, the timing, the pricing, whether the transactions were on the same side (i.e. both buys or both sales), and other information relevant to determining whether, and if so what, penalties should be imposed on the Employee. Penalties recommended by the Investment Review Committee may include issuing a formal warning or requiring that the transaction, which was deemed inappropriate by the Investment Review Committee, be reversed. If the Investment Review Committee imposes the latter penalty, any benefit received by the Employee will be disgorged and distributed to a nonprofit organization chosen by the members of the Investment Review Committee that participated in the review. Repeated offenses will result in cessation of all discretionary transactions on behalf of Roble clients by that Employee. While not technically part of our Code of Ethics, Roble has other policies and procedures in place to mitigate conflicts of interest that may arise in connection with the personal securities transactions of our Employees and the simultaneous or nearly simultaneous trading by different clients in the same securities, which are briefly described below.

Assets managed by Roble: Roble will manage assets in accordance with each client's investment advisory agreement, which includes managing such assets as described in Item 8 above. As a general matter, where the pursuit of the specific clients' objectives result in one or more clients, and/or Employees, trading in the same security on the same day, those trades will be aggregated with the trades of other similarly situated clients of Roble, including Roble's Employees where applicable, desiring to trade in that security on that day. In other words, except as dictated by a specific client's needs (e.g. cash flows, liquidity, tax consequences, etc.), securities for a given client will be purchased simultaneously with the same security for other Roble clients when circumstances warrant. These transactions will be aggregated, and allocated among the participating clients and Employees, according to Roble's Trade Aggregation and Allocation Policy (which is described below), with a general predisposition toward ratable allocation of the purchased securities among all participating accounts. When allocating transactions among clients with like objectives, Roble will take into consideration each client's specific needs, restrictions and circumstances (cash balances, tax consequences, risk, size of transaction) and also the specific nuances of the market that the security is traded in (OTC - Over The Counter vs. listed security, liquidity for a given security, etc.) As a result, in instances in which it is not in the best interests of each client to do so, Roble may not use a strictly ratable allocation to all clients, and this fact will then be documented in detail on the order ticket and approved by the Chief Compliance Officer.

Roble believes that there are many benefits to having the assets of Roble's Employees and the assets of Roble's clients managed similarly. Roble may aggregate trades for its Employees with client trades provided the following policy is followed:

### Roble Trade Aggregation and Allocation Policy:

The aggregation of client transactions generally allows for a more efficient and equitable trade execution. Roble's policy is to aggregate client transactions when possible, and only when it is in the best interest of the clients. Roble encourages Employees to aggregate their trades with client trades, when possible, so that Roble's Employees are not executing at a more beneficial price, on a given day, than the clients. Before trading, Roble's Employees are instructed to check with Roble's Chief Compliance Officer or Chief Investment Officer to ascertain whether the same securities are being executed on behalf of clients that day. If this is the case, Roble's Employees should inform the Chief Compliance Officer or Chief Investment Officer that they wish to aggregate their trades with clients and execute at that day's average price for each security. If the Employees wish to execute at a specific limit price or have other requirements specific to the trade order, then Roble's Employees should wait to execute their transactions on another day in which there are no client orders for that security.

Roble will not aggregate transactions unless it believes that aggregation is consistent with its duty to seek best execution for its clients and is consistent with the terms of Roble's investment advisory agreement with each client for which trades are being aggregated. No advisory client will be favored over any other client; each client that participates in an aggregated order will participate at the average share price for all transactions in that

security for that particular order. Generally, transaction costs are shared ratably among clients, based on each client's participation in the transaction, except when the executing prime broker or custodian charges fees or commissions based upon a client's specific asset size or other factors.

Roble will prepare, before entering an aggregated order, a written statement (the "Allocation Statement" or "Order Ticket") specifying the participating client accounts and how it intends to allocate the order among those clients or Employees. If the aggregated order is filled in its entirety, it will be allocated among clients and Employees in accordance with the Allocation Statement; if the order is partially filled, it will be allocated pro rata based on the Allocation Statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the order may be allocated on a basis different from that specified in the Allocation Statement if all client accounts receive fair and equitable treatment and the reason for the different allocation is explained in writing and is approved in writing by Roble's Chief Compliance Officer no later than one hour after the opening of the markets on the trading day following the day the order was executed. Roble will receive no additional compensation or remuneration of any kind as a result of the proposed aggregation. Individual investment advice and treatment will be accorded to each advisory client.

## **Brokerage Practices**

Investment and Brokerage Discretion:

Our discretionary clients typically authorize Roble, in writing, to determine which securities and the amount of securities to be bought or sold, the broker dealer to be used and the commission costs to be charged. Any limitations on this discretion must be included in the client's written authorization. Clients may amend these limitations in writing.

Roble selects brokers based upon cost, skills, reputation, dependability and capability, and not based upon a financial arrangement. Roble uses its best efforts to obtain prompt execution of its client's securities transactions on the most favorable terms reasonably obtainable, and in doing so considers a number of factors, including:

- 1. The net economic result to its clients' accounts;
- 2. Commission rates, which, absent instructions to the contrary from clients, Roble will attempt to negotiate within generally prevailing competitive ranges, but which may not always be the lowest available rate at any given time;
- 3. The apparent financial strength, stability and competence of the brokerage firms under consideration;
- 4. The efficiency with which it may be expected that transactions will be effected;

- 5. The inherent ability of the brokerage firms under consideration to effect the transaction in cases involving a large amount of the security in question; and
- 6. The availability and willingness of those brokerage firms to stand ready to execute difficult transactions in the future.

Roble recommends that clients establish brokerage accounts with the Schwab Institutional division of Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. (Schwab), a registered broker-dealer, member SIPC, to maintain custody of clients' assets and to effect trades for their accounts. Roble is independently owned and operated and not affiliated with Schwab. Schwab provides Roble with access to its institutional trading and custody services, which are typically not available to Schwab retail investors. These services generally are available to independent investment advisors on an unsolicited basis, at no charge to them so long as a total of at least \$10 million of the advisor's clients' assets is maintained in accounts at Schwab Institutional, and is not otherwise contingent upon Advisor committing to Schwab any specific amount of business (assets in custody or trading). Schwab's services include brokerage, custody, research, and access to mutual funds and other investments that are otherwise generally available only to institutional investors or would require a significantly higher minimum initial investment.

For Roble's client accounts maintained in its custody, Schwab generally does not charge separately for custody but is compensated by account holders through commissions or other transaction-related fees for securities trades that are executed through Schwab or that settle into Schwab accounts.

Schwab also makes available to Roble other products and services that benefit Roble but may not benefit its clients' accounts. Some of these other products and services assist Roble in managing and administering clients' accounts. These include software and other technology that provide access to client account data (such as trade confirmations and account statements); facilitate trade execution (and allocation of aggregated trade orders for multiple client accounts); provide research, pricing information and other market data; facilitate payment of Roble's fees from its clients' accounts; and assist with back-office functions, recordkeeping and client reporting. Many of these services generally may be used to service all or a substantial number of Roble's accounts, including accounts not maintained at Schwab Institutional. Schwab Institutional also makes available to Roble other services intended to help Roble manage and further develop its business enterprise. These services may include consulting, publications and conferences on practice management, information technology, business succession, regulatory compliance, and marketing. In addition, Schwab may make available, arrange and/or pay for these types of services rendered to Roble by independent third parties. Schwab Institutional may discount or waive fees it would otherwise charge for some of these services or pay all or a part of the fees of a third-party providing these services to Roble. While as a fiduciary, Roble endeavors to act in its clients' best interests, and Roble's recommendation that

clients maintain their assets in accounts at Schwab may be based in part on the benefit to Roble of the availability of some of the foregoing products and services and not solely on the nature, cost or quality of custody and brokerage services provided by Schwab, which may create a potential conflict of interest.

Some clients, when undertaking an advisory relationship, already have a pre-established relationship with a broker and they will instruct Roble to execute all or a portion of transactions through that broker. In the event that a client directs Roble to use a particular broker or dealer, it should be understood that under those circumstances Roble will not have authority to negotiate commissions, obtain volume discounts and best execution may not be achieved. Roble also will not be able to aggregate transactions with other client orders under these circumstances. In addition, under these circumstances a disparity in commission charges may exist between the commissions charged to the client and those charged to other clients.

## **Review of Accounts**

### Account and Portfolio Review:

On a daily basis, each client's portfolio is updated with the most recent pricing, transactions, and investment analytics. This process is done in both our portfolio accounting and risk management systems. Roble's investment team, overseen by the Chief Investment Officer (CIO), reviews the previous day's transactions and investment performance.

On a daily basis, Roble's risk management system is refreshed with new equity and mutual fund characteristics so that client analytics stay on course with an eye towards a possible rebalance based on the firm's market views.

On a weekly basis, Roble's investment team will meet to review portfolios and strategies. Performance is monitored on a both absolute and relative basis, and individual investments are analyzed versus a designated benchmark. Compliance reports are also reviewed to assure that the client's asset class exposures are within their pre-determined guideline ranges. Exceptions are discussed and noted. Also, changes to client circumstances and/or objectives are discussed so that a plan to adjust can be placed in motion.

On a quarterly basis, Roble's investment team conducts a more thorough investment meeting where market views are discussed and current strategies are challenged. Client portfolio holdings and performance are thoroughly reviewed and client specific trading lists are developed.

On an ongoing basis, Roble's investment team will hold periodic meetings to monitor the client's investment performance and asset class exposures relative to the pre-established targets and ranges. Also, the investment team will review the current vehicles used in the strategy to determine their continued appropriateness. Tactical strategies and market opportunities are also discussed at these meetings. The Roble investment team will also conduct periodic meetings with the client to review performance and the overall plan. At

these meetings, Roble will review the client's specific circumstances to determine if the investment plan is appropriate. Changes to the plan are discussed if necessary.

## Reporting:

Clients may access daily, unaudited updated transactions, account valuation, portfolio analytics, and performance via Client View, our internet-based client portal.

In addition to daily access, clients receive monthly or quarterly via hard copy or email custodial statements, which are also uploaded to Client View. These account balances are reconciled monthly to our accounting system for purposes of our periodic performance reporting.

On a quarterly basis, we provide clients a performance report that includes the quarterly data along with a detailed holdings report, which is uploaded to Client View.

Roble's investment team also meets directly with clients on a periodic basis, upon client request. In these meetings, we discuss topics such as current investment views, market opportunities, and review of investment performance and its attribution.

### **Client Referrals and Other Compensation**

Roble currently maintains promoter arrangements with a few other parties. Roble compensates these parties via executed agreements, whereby they receive a portion of the quarterly management fee for our services. Our payment of fees to these parties will not result in charges or increased advisory fees to our clients, unless specifically disclosed to clients. These arrangements create conflicts of interest for us and the promoters. We have an incentive to utilize or recommend the promoter's products and services. The promoter also has a financial incentive to recommend our advisory services over the interest of clients. As of September 2021, we are no longer engaging in any new promoter arrangements. We will continue to maintain some legacy arrangements.

### Custody

Roble does not maintain actual physical custody of the assets that we manage for our clients. However, under SEC rules, (i) we are deemed to have custody of client assets when clients authorize us to instruct the custodian to deduct our advisory fees directly from the client's account and (ii) we may be deemed to have custody of certain client assets due to the type of account access that clients grant to us for certain accounts to facilitate consolidated reporting, money movement, and for other limited purposes.

Our clients will receive monthly or quarterly account statements from their custodians. It is important for clients to carefully review their custodial statements to verify their accuracy. A client should contact Roble directly if he believes that there may be an error in his statement. In addition to the periodic statements that clients receive from their custodians, we send periodic performance reports and account statements directly to our clients through Client View. We urge our clients to carefully compare the information

provided in custodial account statements to our statements to ensure that all account transactions, holdings, and values are correct and current.

### **Investment Discretion**

Roble generally provides its investment advisory services on a discretionary basis, which is agreed upon with the client via an executed Investment Advisory Agreement. This agreement states that Roble has discretion to manage investments on the client's behalf. Any limitations with regards to this agreement are typically addressed via an investment guideline document, which details the parameters of the investment strategy and defines the nature of our engagement with the client.

### **Voting Client Securities**

Where Roble is responsible to vote proxies for a client, Roble seeks to cast votes in the best interests of its clients and we maintain proper documentation as to how proxies were voted. Roble's Proxy Voting Guidelines provide us with a general overview of how proxies are to be voted, but we may vote a proxy contrary to the Guidelines if we determine that such action is in the best interests of our clients. Further, a client may direct us to vote a proxy for a security held in his or her account in a particular manner, and Roble will honor such direction so long as it is made in writing sufficiently in advance of the voting deadline.

While we don't currently engage a third party vendor to review proxy proposals and make voting recommendations, we reserve the right to do so in the future.

In cases where sole proxy voting discretion rests with Roble for plans governed by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 ("ERISA"), Roble will vote proxies in accordance with the Guidelines unless outlined otherwise in the plan's governing documents and subject to the fiduciary responsibility standards of ERISA.

If at anytime the Responsible Voting Parties (as defined in the procedures) become aware of any type of potential or actual conflict of interest relating to a proxy proposal, they will promptly report such conflict to the Chief Investment Officer and the Chief Compliance Officer. Conflicts of Interests will be handled in various ways depending on the type and materiality. Generally, where the Guidelines outline Roble's voting position, as either "for" or "against" such proxy proposal, voting will be in accordance with Roble's Guidelines. Where the Guidelines outline Roble's voting position to be determined on a "case by case" basis for such proxy proposal, or such proposal is not listed in the Guidelines, then Roble will choose either to vote the proxy in the best interests of the client, vote the proxy in accordance with the voting recommendation from a non-affiliated third party vendor, or vote the proxy pursuant to client direction. The method selected by Roble will depend upon the facts and circumstances of each situation and the requirements of applicable law.

Roble may choose not to vote proxies in certain situations or for certain accounts, such as: 1) where a client has retained the right to vote the proxy, 2) where Roble deems the cost of voting exceeds any anticipated benefit to the client, 3) where a proxy is received for a client account that has been terminated, 4) where a proxy is received for a security Roble no longer manages (i.e., Roble had previously sold the entire position), and/or 5) where the exercise of voting rights could restrict the ability of the portfolio manager to freely trade the security. Also, Roble may be unable to vote proxies for any client account that participates in securities lending programs (i.e., mutual funds).

A complete copy of Roble's current Proxy Voting Policies, Procedures and Guidelines is available by sending a written request to Roble, Belko & Company, 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401, Sewickley, PA 15143, or by calling Roble at 724-935-4990. Clients may also obtain information regarding how Roble voted proxies for their account by sending a written request to the address above or by calling Roble.

### **Financial Information**

Roble is required in this section to provide you with certain financial information or disclosures about our financial condition. We have no financial commitment that impairs our ability to meet contractual commitments to clients, and have not been the subject of bankruptcy proceedings.

## Supplemental Brochure

Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

Ph: 724-935-4990 Fax: 724-935-4999 www.roblebelko.com March 18, 2024

This brochure supplement provides information about Roger W. Roble, which supplements the Roble, Belko and Company brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Colleen E. Doughty if you did not receive Roble, Belko and Company's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Additional information about Roger W. Roble is available on the SEC's website at <a href="https://www.adviserinfo.sec.gov">www.adviserinfo.sec.gov</a>.

# Roger W. Roble

Year of Birth: 1963

## **Educational Background and Business Experience**

B.S. Industrial Management, Carnegie Mellon University B.S. Information Systems, Carnegie Mellon University MBA Carnegie Mellon University

Business Positions Held in the past Five Years:

President Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

### **Disciplinary Information**

There is no disciplinary history to disclose.

## **Other Business Activities**

There are no other business activities to disclose.

.

### **Additional Compensation**

There are no additional compensation arrangements to disclose.

### **Supervision**

Roger Roble, like all Roble employees, is subject to the firm's supervision and control in the performance of his job duties. Mr. Roble must comply with the firm's policies and procedures, which are administered by Colleen Doughty, the firm's Chief Compliance Officer. The advice Mr. Roble provides is monitored by Ms. Doughty, in accordance with the firm's written compliance procedures.

Ms. Doughty conducts periodic reviews of Roger Roble's personal trading activities and obtains annual written representations from Mr. Roble regarding his understanding of the firm's policies and procedures. Finally, the firm's Code of Ethics sets high standards for ethical business conduct and contains significant safeguards to mitigate conflicts and otherwise protect clients from abuses. For additional detail regarding the firm's Code of Ethics see "Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading" in Roble's brochure. Ms. Doughty can be reached at 1-724-935-4990.

## Supplemental Brochure

Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

Ph: 724-935-4990 Fax: 724-935-4999 www.roblebelko.com March 18, 2024

This brochure supplement provides information about William T. Belko, which supplements the Roble, Belko and Company brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Colleen E. Doughty if you did not receive Roble, Belko and Company's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Additional information about William T. Belko is available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

# William T. Belko

Year of Birth: 1962

## **Educational Background and Business Experience**

B.A. California University of PA MBA Carnegie Mellon University

Business Positions Held in the past Five Years:

Chief Investment Officer Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

Professional Designations Received: CFA - Chartered Financial Analyst 1991

Issued by: CFA Institute

Prerequisites/Experience Required:

Candidate must meet one of the following requirements:

- Undergraduate degree and 4 years of professional experience involving investment decision-making or
- 4 years qualified work experience (full time, but not necessarily investment related)

Educational Requirements: Self-study program (250 hours of study for each of the 3 levels)

Examination Type: 3 course exams

Continuing Education/Experience Requirements: None

Professional Designations Received: CFP - Certified Financial Planner

Issued by: Certified Financial Planner Board of Standards, Inc.

Prerequisites/Experience Required: Candidate must meet the following requirements:

- A bachelor's degree (or higher) from an accredited college or university, and
- 3 years of full-time personal financial planning experience

Educational Requirements: Candidate must complete a CFP-board registered program, or

hold <u>one</u> of the following:

- CPA
- ChFC
- Chartered Life Underwriter (CLU)
- CFA
- Ph.D. in business or economics
- Doctor of Business Administration
- Attorney's License

Examination Type: CFP Certification Examination

Continuing Education/Experience Requirements: 30 hours every 2 years

## **Disciplinary Information**

See "Disciplinary History" on page 17 of the brochure provided concurrently herewith for additional information.

# **Other Business Activities**

There are no other business activities to disclose.

.

### **Additional Compensation**

There are no additional compensation arrangements to disclose.

### **Supervision**

William T. Belko, like all Roble employees, is subject to the firm's supervision and control in the performance of his job duties. Mr. Belko must comply with the firm's policies and procedures, which are administered by Colleen Doughty, the firm's Chief Compliance Officer. The advice Mr. Belko provides is monitored by Ms. Doughty, who has responsibility for monitoring the firm's investment processes and practices.

Ms. Doughty also conducts periodic reviews of William T. Belko's personal trading activities and obtains annual written representations from Mr. Belko regarding his understanding of Roble's policies and procedures. Ms. Doughty also performs an annual review of the firm's policies and procedures to ensure Roble maintains adequate, effective and current procedures designed to satisfy regulatory requirements. Finally, the firm's Code of Ethics sets high standards for ethical business conduct and contains significant safeguards to mitigate conflicts and otherwise protect clients from abuses. For additional detail regarding the firm's Code of Ethics see "Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading" in Roble's brochure. Ms. Doughty can be reached at 1-724-935-4990.

# **Supplemental Brochure**

Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

Ph: 724-935-4990 Fax: 724-935-4999 www.roblebelko.com March 18, 2024

This brochure supplement provides information about Keith J. Wander, which supplements the Roble, Belko and Company brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Colleen E. Doughty if you did not receive Roble, Belko and Company's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

# Keith J. Wander

Year of Birth: 1981

## **Educational Background and Business Experience**

B.A. Finance, Ohio University

Business Positions Held in the past Five Years:

Portfolio Manager Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143 January 2015 to Present

Professional Designations Received: CFA - Chartered Financial Analyst 2011

Issued by: CFA Institute

Prerequisites/Experience Required:

Candidate must meet <u>one</u> of the following requirements:

- Undergraduate degree and 4 years of professional experience involving investment decision-making or
- 4 years qualified work experience (full time, but not necessarily investment related)

Educational Requirements: Self-study program (250 hours of study for each of the 3 levels)

Examination Type: 3 course exams

Continuing Education/Experience Requirements: None

# **Disciplinary Information**

There is no disciplinary history to disclose.

### **Other Business Activities**

There are no other business activities to disclose.

## **Additional Compensation**

There are no additional compensation arrangements to disclose.

### **Supervision**

Keith J. Wander, like all Roble employees, is subject to the firm's supervision and control in the performance of his job duties. Mr. Wander must comply with the firm's policies and procedures, which are administered by Colleen Doughty, the firm's Chief Compliance Officer. The advice Mr. Wander provides is also monitored by Ms. Doughty, who has responsibility for monitoring the firm's investment processes and practices.

Ms. Doughty also conducts periodic reviews of Keith Wander's personal trading activities and obtains annual written representations from Mr. Wander regarding his understanding of Roble's policies and procedures. Ms. Doughty also performs an annual review of the firm's policies and procedures to ensure Roble maintains adequate, effective and current procedures designed to satisfy regulatory requirements. Finally, the firm's Code of Ethics sets high standards for ethical business conduct and contains significant safeguards to mitigate conflicts and otherwise protect clients from abuses. For additional detail regarding the firm's Code of Ethics see "Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading" in Roble's brochure. Ms. Doughty can be reached at 1-724-935-4990.

# **Supplemental Brochure**

Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

Ph: 724-935-4990 Fax: 724-935-4999 www.roblebelko.com March 18, 2024

This brochure supplement provides information about Ryan P. Lacey, which supplements the Roble, Belko and Company brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Colleen E. Doughty if you did not receive Roble, Belko and Company's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

# Ryan P. Lacey

Year of Birth: 1981

# **Educational Background and Business Experience**

B.A. Financial Services, Edinboro University MBA Finance, Waynesburg University

Business Positions Held in the past Five Years:

Relationship Manager Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143 June 2008 to Present

Professional Designations Received: CFP - Certified Financial Planner

Issued by: Certified Financial Planner Board of Standards, Inc.

Prerequisites/Experience Required: Candidate must meet the following requirements:

- A bachelor's degree (or higher) from an accredited college or university, and
- 3 years of full-time personal financial planning experience

Educational Requirements: Candidate must complete a CFP-board registered program, or hold one of the following:

- CPA
- ChFC
- Chartered Life Underwriter (CLU)
- CFA
- Ph.D. in business or economics
- Doctor of Business Administration
- Attorney's License

Examination Type: CFP Certification Examination

Continuing Education/Experience Requirements: 30 hours every 2 years.

### **Disciplinary Information**

There is no disciplinary history to disclose.

### **Other Business Activities**

There are no other business activities to disclose.

•

## **Additional Compensation**

There are no additional compensation arrangements to disclose.

## **Supervision**

Ryan P. Lacey, like all Roble employees, is subject to the firm's supervision and control in the performance of his job duties. Mr. Lacey must comply with the firm's policies and procedures, which are administered by Colleen Doughty, the firm's Chief Compliance Officer. The advice Mr. Lacey provides is also monitored by Ms. Doughty, who has responsibility for monitoring the firm's investment processes and practices.

Ms. Doughty also conducts periodic reviews of Ryan P. Lacey's personal trading activities and obtains annual written representations from Mr. Lacey regarding his understanding of Roble's policies and procedures. Ms. Doughty also performs an annual review of the firm's policies and procedures to ensure Roble maintains adequate, effective and current procedures designed to satisfy regulatory requirements. Finally, the firm's Code of Ethics sets high standards for ethical business conduct and contains significant safeguards to mitigate conflicts and otherwise protect clients from abuses. For additional detail regarding the firm's Code of Ethics see "Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading" in Roble's brochure. Ms. Doughty can be reached at 1-724-935-4990.

# **Supplemental Brochure**

Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

Ph: 724-935-4990 Fax: 724-935-4999 www.roblebelko.com March 18, 2024

This brochure supplement provides information about Mario J. Posteraro, which supplements the Roble, Belko and Company brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Colleen E. Doughty if you did not receive Roble, Belko and Company's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

# Mario J. Posteraro

Year of Birth: 1991

## **Educational Background and Business Experience**

B.S. Finance, Grove City College Executive Certificate in Financial Planning, Duquesne University Investment Management Theory & Practice Program, Yale University

Business Positions Held in the past Five Years:

Wealth Advisor Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143 September 2018 to Present

Professional Designations Received: CFP - Certified Financial Planner

Issued by: Certified Financial Planner Board of Standards, Inc.

Prerequisites/Experience Required: Candidate must meet the following requirements:

- A bachelor's degree (or higher) from an accredited college or university, and
- 3 years of full-time personal financial planning experience

Educational Requirements: Candidate must complete a CFP-board registered program, or hold <u>one</u> of the following:

- CPA
- ChFC
- Chartered Life Underwriter (CLU)
- CFA
- Ph.D. in business or economics
- Doctor of Business Administration
- Attorney's License

Examination Type: CFP Certification Examination

Continuing Education/Experience Requirements: 30 hours every 2 years

Professional Designations Received: CIMA - Certified Investment Management Analyst

Issued by: Investments & Wealth Institute

Prerequisites/Experience Required: Candidate must meet the following requirements:

• 3 years of full-time financial services experience; and

• Satisfactory record of ethical conduct, as determined by Investments & Wealth Institute Admissions Committee

Educational Requirements: Candidate must complete a registered program through <u>one</u> of the following institutions:

• The Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania

• Yale School of Management

Examination Type: CIMA Certification Examination

Continuing Education/Experience Requirements: 40 hours every 2 years.

## **Disciplinary Information**

There is no disciplinary history to disclose.

### **Other Business Activities**

There are no other business activities to disclose.

## **Additional Compensation**

There are no additional compensation arrangements to disclose.

### **Supervision**

Mario J. Posteraro, like all Roble employees, is subject to the firm's supervision and control in the performance of his job duties. Mr. Posteraro must comply with the firm's policies and procedures, which are administered by Colleen Doughty, the firm's Chief Compliance Officer. The advice Mr. Posteraro provides is also monitored by Ms. Doughty, who has responsibility for monitoring the firm's investment processes and practices.

Ms. Doughty also conducts periodic reviews of Mario J. Posteraro's personal trading activities and obtains annual written representations from Mr. Posteraro regarding his understanding of Roble's policies and procedures. Ms. Doughty also performs an annual review of the firm's policies and procedures to ensure Roble maintains adequate, effective and current procedures designed to satisfy regulatory requirements. Finally, the firm's Code of Ethics sets high standards for ethical business conduct and contains significant safeguards to mitigate conflicts and otherwise protect clients from abuses. For additional detail regarding the firm's Code of Ethics see "Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading" in Roble's brochure. Ms. Doughty can be reached at 1-724-935-4990.

## **Supplemental Brochure**

Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

Ph: 724-935-4990 Fax: 724-935-4999 www.roblebelko.com March 18, 2024

This brochure supplement provides information about Nicholas I. Cavanaugh, which supplements the Roble, Belko and Company brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Colleen E. Doughty if you did not receive Roble, Belko and Company's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

# Nicholas I. Cavanaugh

Year of Birth: 1993

# **Educational Background and Business Experience**

B.S. Finance, University of Pittsburgh

Business Positions Held in the past Five Years:

Investment Analyst Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143 June 2021 to Present

Senior Analyst Hirtle, Callaghan, & Company 300 Barr Harbor Drive, Fifth Floor West Conshohocken, PA 19428 February 2019 to June 2021

# **Disciplinary Information**

There is no disciplinary history to disclose.

## **Other Business Activities**

There are no other business activities to disclose.

.

### **Additional Compensation**

There are no additional compensation arrangements to disclose.

### **Supervision**

Nicholas I. Cavanaugh, like all Roble employees, is subject to the firm's supervision and control in the performance of his job duties. Mr. Cavanaugh must comply with the firm's policies and procedures, which are administered by Colleen Doughty, the firm's Chief Compliance Officer. The advice Mr. Cavanaugh provides is also monitored by Ms. Doughty, who has responsibility for monitoring the firm's investment processes and practices.

Ms. Doughty also conducts periodic reviews of Nicholas Cavanaugh's personal trading activities and obtains annual written representations from Mr. Cavanaugh regarding his understanding of Roble's policies and procedures. Ms. Doughty also performs an annual review of the firm's policies and procedures to ensure Roble maintains adequate, effective and current procedures designed to satisfy regulatory requirements. Finally, the firm's Code of Ethics sets high standards for ethical business conduct and contains significant

safeguards to mitigate conflicts and otherwise protect clients from abuses. For additional detail regarding the firm's Code of Ethics see "Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading" in Roble's brochure. Ms. Doughty can be reached at 1-724-935-4990.

# **Supplemental Brochure**

Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

Ph: 724-935-4990 Fax: 724-935-4999 www.roblebelko.com March 18, 2024

This brochure supplement provides information about Jacqueline A. Cannella, which supplements the Roble, Belko and Company brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Colleen E. Doughty if you did not receive Roble, Belko and Company's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

# Jacqueline A. Cannella

Year of Birth: 1996

# **Educational Background and Business Experience**

B.S. Finance and Economics, Pennsylvania State University

Business Positions Held in the past Five Years:

Client Service Associate March 2024 to Present

Roble, Belko and Company 1603 Carmody Court, Suite 401 Sewickley, PA 15143

Client Service Associate June 2021 to March 2024

**UBS Financial Services** 

2200 Georgetowne Drive, Suite 600

Sewickley, PA 15143

Financial Analyst July 2019 to June 2021

JP Morgan Chase & Co 200 White Clay Center Drive, Newark, DE 19711

Student August 2015 to May 2019

Pennsylvania State University 201 Old Main State College, PA 16801

Professional Designations Received: AAMS – Accredited Asset Management Specialist

Issued by: College for Financial Planning

Prerequisites/Experience Required: None

Educational Requirements: Self-study program

Examination Type: AAMS Certification Examination

Continuing Education/Experience Requirements: 16 hours every 2 years.

### **Disciplinary Information**

There is no disciplinary history to disclose.

## **Other Business Activities**

There are no other business activities to disclose.

.

## **Additional Compensation**

There are no additional compensation arrangements to disclose.

## **Supervision**

Jacqueline A. Cannella, like all Roble employees, is subject to the firm's supervision and control in the performance of his job duties. Ms. Cannella must comply with the firm's policies and procedures, which are administered by Colleen Doughty, the firm's Chief Compliance Officer. The advice Ms. Cannella provides is also monitored by Ms. Doughty, who has responsibility for monitoring the firm's investment processes and practices.

Ms. Doughty also conducts periodic reviews of Jacqueline Cannella's personal trading activities and obtains annual written representations from Ms. Cannella regarding her understanding of Roble's policies and procedures. Ms. Doughty also performs an annual review of the firm's policies and procedures to ensure Roble maintains adequate, effective and current procedures designed to satisfy regulatory requirements. Finally, the firm's Code of Ethics sets high standards for ethical business conduct and contains significant safeguards to mitigate conflicts and otherwise protect clients from abuses. For additional detail regarding the firm's Code of Ethics see "Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading" in Roble's brochure. Ms. Doughty can be reached at 1-724-935-4990.